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Monica Hawkins

From: AMO Communications <Communicate@amo.on.ca>
Sent: Thursday, June 3, 2021 10:01 AM
To: Monica Hawkins
Subject: AMO WatchFile - June 3, 2021

AMO WatchFile not displaying correctly? View the online version  
Add Communicate@amo.on.ca to your safe list 

 

June 3, 2021 

In This Issue 
- Apply for an AMO Federal Gas Tax Award!  
- Province launches consultation on Land Use Compatibility Guidelines.  
- Housing Supply Challenge Round 2.  
- Second date added for Human Rights and Equity. 
- Delegation request deadline is tomorrow - June 4. 
- Second training date added for Leading Through Crisis. 
- Space still available for AMO’s Land Use Planning workshop on June 3. 
- Joint Health and Safety Committee eLearning bundle training. 
- Save the date - Municipal Cyber Security Forum. 
- Introducing the Canoe Procurement Group!  
- One month until Energy Reporting deadline. 
- Careers. 
 
AMO Matters 
Has your community financed an innovative, exciting, or impactful infrastructure 
project with the federal Gas Tax Fund? Apply for an AMO Federal Gas Tax Award to 
celebrate your municipality's efforts! 
 
Provincial Matters 
The Ministry of the Environment, Conservation and Parks has posted a proposed 
Land Use Compatibility Guideline for consultation (ERO 019-2785) until July 3; 
municipal webinars are also being organized (June 9: registration; and June 16: 
registration). 
 
Federal Matters 
Local governments, and other eligible organizations may apply to Round 2 of the 
Housing Supply Challenge for up to $75,000 to prototype their solutions. Applicant 
support consultations are now open.  
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Eye on Events 
2020 was an historical moment for laying bare the necessity to honestly and 
transparently face the issues of human rights, diversity, equity and inclusion. AMO has 
developed training to help members better understand these important and complex 
issues along with their roles and obligations. AMO has added a second date for this in 
demand training. Join us June 24 for this important session.  
 
Delegation meetings are a key feature of the AMO Conference. To request meetings 
as part of your AMO 2021 Conference experience, visit the Conference website and 
click on the “Delegations” tab before June 4. Don’t forget, you must be a registered 
delegate to participate. 
 
AMO and the Loomex Group are offering training that provides tools for elected 
officials to build resilience and strength in providing leadership through and beyond 
COVID-19. Leading Through Crisis: Strengthening Personal Resilience training is now 
also being offered on June 17, 2021. This important training has limited capacity, 
register today. 
 
Join this 3 hour workshop to learn the fundamentals of planning and your important 
role as an elected official in decision making. Register here. 
 
4S Consulting Services, AMO’s occupational health and safety service partner, is 
offering JHSC online training at member preferred pricing. Use the code AMO2021 at 
checkout.   
 
Join AMO and the Municipal Information Systems Association of Ontario (MISA-ON) 
this fall as we co-host our 2nd annual Municipal Cyber Security Forum. Learn from 
leading experts and peers about the shared responsibility of cyber security and how 
you can build cyber security resiliency across your municipality and organization. Save 
the date: October 14, 2021. Fee: $50. 
 
LAS 
Have you heard? LAS is proud to introduce the Canoe Procurement Group! As a 
founding partner, we are happy to announce the new logo and name which now 
represents our united group buying organization!  
 
Annual energy reports under O. Reg. 507/18 are due to the Ministry of Energy, 
Northern Development and Mines on July 1, 2021. Now is a good time to log in to their 
portal and submit your 2019 consumption values. Ministry information webinars will be 
on June 9 and 23. Questions, email BPSsupport@ontario.ca. 
 
Careers 
Director, Housing Programs Branch - Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing. As the 
Director of the Housing Programs Branch, you will have the opportunity to affect 
change and have a lasting impact on the lives of Ontarians. You will act as a strategic 
partner across a vast array of stakeholders. Please apply online, only, by Thursday, 
June 10, 2021. Faxes are not being accepted at this time. 
 
RFP - Community Recreational Needs Assessment - Town of Goderich. The Town is 
soliciting proposals from professional qualified consultants for the development of a 
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comprehensive Community Recreational Needs Assessment. The Needs Assessment 
will be used to guide Council and staff on the long-term and future needs of recreation. 
Proposals must be submitted no later than 12:00 noon, Local Time, Friday, June 11, 
2021 to: Town of Goderich, 57 West St., Goderich ON, N7A 2K5, Attention: Andrea 
Fisher, Clerk. 
 
Treasurer / Trésorier - Township of Alfred and Plantagenet / Canton d’Alfred et 
Plantagenet. Reports to: CAO. Language: Orally/Written in French and English 
(Bilingual). Interested candidates are required to submit a letter describing their 
interests for the position and marked “Employment offer – Treasurer”, with their 
résumé before 4:00 p.m., Wednesday, June 16, 2021 by email to: clortie@alfred-
plantagenet.com, or by mail to: Carole Lortie, Township of Alfred and Plantagenet, 
205 Old Highway 17, P.O. Box 350, Plantagenet, Ontario K0B 1L0. 
 
Project Manager, Rapid Transit Office (RTO) - Region of Durham. Reporting to the 
Manger of the Rapid Transit Office, the successful applicant will be responsible to 
coordinate and lead the delivery of rapid transit/Regional road projects. To learn more 
about this opportunity, please visit Durham Region Job Postings and apply online 
directly to Job ID# 14333 no later than June 22, 2021. 
 
ADM, Community Services Division - Ministry of the Solicitor General. Location: 
Toronto. Duration: 1 Permanent. As part of Correctional Services, this division has 
jurisdiction over approximately 40,000 adult offenders under community supervision, 
and provides programs, services and support designed to assist in offender 
rehabilitation and community safety. Please apply online by Tuesday, June 22, 2021 
by visiting Ontario Public Service Careers and following the instructions to submit your 
application. 
 
Director, Economic Development - County of Haliburton. The Haliburton Highlands is 
a vibrant region located in Central Ontario. There are over 600 clear lakes, stunning 
scenery and it is only a 2 ½ hour drive from the Greater Toronto Area. For more 
information about this position, please visit Haliburton County Careers. Please submit 
a detailed resume indicating your skills and experience no later than Monday, June 
28, 2021 to: Andrea Bull, Human Resources Manager; abull@county.haliburton.on.ca. 
 
Director, Arts Across Canada and Arts Abroad Programs and Director, Explore and 
Create Program - Canada Council for the Arts. The Council invites applications from 
all qualified candidates. Canada Council is partnering with BIPOC Executive Search to 
ensure an applicant list that includes Black, Indigenous, and People of Colour, thereby 
reflecting Canada’s diverse population. Interested candidates should submit their 
Resume and Application Form to: ukhan@bipocsearch.com. Closing date: July 5, 
2021. 
 
Town of Georgina - Senior Project Manager. This position is responsible for providing 
project management, technical expertise and engineering input from planning and 
inception through the design, construction and warranty period of multi-disciplinary 
capital works projects involving roads, bridges and water/wastewater and storm water 
infrastructure projects. Qualified applicants are invited to submit a resume and cover 
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letter, identifying the Job Title and Job ID#. Please apply by visiting 
www.georgina.ca/careers. 

About AMO 
AMO is a non-profit organization representing almost all of Ontario's 444 municipal 
governments. AMO supports strong and effective municipal government in Ontario 
and promotes the value of municipal government as a vital and essential component 
of Ontario's and Canada's political system. Follow @AMOPolicy on Twitter! 
 
AMO Contacts 
AMO Watch File Tel: 416.971.9856 
Conferences/Events 
Policy and Funding Programs 
LAS Local Authority Services 
MEPCO Municipal Employer Pension Centre of Ontario 
ONE Investment 
Media Inquiries Tel: 416.729.5425 
Municipal Wire, Career/Employment and Council Resolution Distributions  
  

*Disclaimer: The Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO) is unable to provide any warranty regarding the accuracy or completeness 
of third-party submissions. Distribution of these items does not imply an endorsement of the views, information or services mentioned. 
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